Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:33 PM

To: Brett Hamilton

Cc: Richard Dwyer; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: NPC Land Use Plan Conformity Determination

Afternoon Mr. Hamilton

Email confirming your project as described below falls outside an approved planning boundary, therefore o
NPC conformity determination is required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Brett Hamilton [mailto:brett.hamilton@ucalgary.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 6:04 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NPC Land Use Plan Conformity Determination

Dear Mr. Aglukark,
On December 21, 2010 we spoke on the phone about my proposed research project entitled: Metamorphic
Geology and Tectonics Research on Cumberland Peninsula, Nunavut.

In order to obtain a Nunavut Water Board class B water licence, | am required to get written confirmation that
an NPC land use plan conformity determination will not be required for this project. You confirmed this over
the phone, but I written documentation.

Could you please provide me with a written statement that an NPC land use plan conformity determination will
not be required for my research project (which is located on the landmass east of Pangnirtung).

If you need any information or documentation from me, please ask.
Thank you,
Brett

Brett Hamilton

Geoscience

University of Calgary

2500 University Drive NW

Calgary Alberta T2N 1N4

Primary: bmhamilton@gmail.com
Secondary: brett.namilton@ucalgary.ca
Cell: 403-463-0890







